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Hi Marco and Ellen:

Thank you again for selecting AQUA.

To clarify:

Our design phase engineering fee is $ 1,013,057

Our “preliminary” construction phase engineering fee is $824,650.
Total Fee for Design and Construction Engineering is $1,837,707.

If you are going to award the full fee amount on May 3, AQUA will reduce our total fee to an even $1,800,000
to match your budget.

Please advise if you need additional information.

Bob

Bob Frachetti, P.E.
Principal

®)AQUA

ENGINEERING

5325 S Valentia Way,
Greenwood Village, CO 80111

C: 303.995-7800

aquaeng.com

NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply

email and destroy all copies of the original message. The information transmitted (including attachments) is covered by the Electronics
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521.
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From: Ellen Hilbig <EHilbig@townofjohnstown.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at 8:57 AM

To: Bob Frachetti <bob.frachetti@aguaeng.com>

Cc: Marco Carani <mcarani@townofjohnstown.com>
Subject: RE: Award

Good morning Bob,

Marco asked me to reach out in regards to the proposal Aqua submitted for the Central Plant Design. The Town
Budgeted 1.8M for design and Aqua’s proposal came in at a little over 1.8 M. Could Aqua re-evaluate the
proposal to identify potential cost savings to bring the total proposal cost to the budgeted 1.8M?

3rd

| would like to take this to council May which requires final documentation by this Friday 4-23.

Please let me know if this is something Aqua could look into. The Town would greatly appreciate this effort in
order to stay within budget.

Thank you,

Ellen Hilbig | Deputy Public Works Director
Town of Johnstown
p. 970.578.9619
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